From: "icw telkomnika" <icw.telkomnika@)journal.uad.ac.id>

To: ary@uai.ac.id

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 2:59:47 PM

Subject: [TELKOMNIKA] Editor Decision - (Link for Registration) --> bit.ly/icw-
telkomnika2018

--- International Conference and Workshop on TELKOMNIKA (Telecommunication
Computing Electronics and Control) 2018

--- September 18-21, 2018 at ROYAL AMBARRUKMO Yogyakarta

--- JI. Laksda Adisucipto No.81, Ambarukmo, Caturtunggal, Depok, Sleman

--- Yogyakarta 55281, Indonesia

Dear Prof/Dr/Mr/Mrs Authors:

We have reached a decision regarding your submission entitled "Cladding effects on
Silica Directional Couplers"” Paper ID # 8705 to International Conference and
Workshop on TELKOMNIKA (Telecommunication Computing Electronics and Control)
2018 (ICW TELKOMNIKA 2018).

Our decision is to ACCEPT with minor revisions.

We invite you to present your paper in the ICW TELKOMNIKA 2018 on Sep 18-20,
2018 in Yogyakarta, Indonesia. All presented papers (after revisions based upon
feedback at the conference & workshop, if necessary) will be published in

the TELKOMNIKATelecommunication Computing Electronics and Control (a Scopus
indexed journal, SClmago Journal Rank (SJR) Q3) as REGULAR issue. All presented
papers will be prioritized for publication in our journal, but all submitted papers still will
be processed for possible publication if the papers are suitable.

In preparing your final camera ready paper for conference, you should pay attention to:

1. Authors should have made substantial contributions to:

(a) the conception and design of the study, or acquisition of data, or analysis and
interpretation of data
(b) drafting the article or revising it critically for important intellectual content

2. Introduction section

Explain the context of the study and state the precise objective

An Introduction should contain the following three parts:

- Background: Authors have to make clear what the context is. Ideally, authors should
give an idea of the state-of-the art of the field the report is about.

- The Problem: If there was no problem, there would be no reason for writing a
manuscript, and definitely no reason for reading it.

So, please tell readers why they should proceed reading. Experience shows that for this



part a few lines are often sufficient.

- The Proposed Solution: Now and only now! - authors may outline the contribution of
the manuscript. Here authors have to make sure readers point out what are the novel
aspects of authors work. Authors should place the paper in proper context by citing
relevant papers. At least, 5 references (recently journal articles) are used in this section.

3. Results and Discussion

The presentation of results should be simple and straightforward in style. This section
reports the most important findings, including results analyses as appropriate and
comparisons to other research results. This section should be supported suitable
references.

4. Conclusion

Your conclusion should make your readers glad they read your paper. Summarize
sentences the primary outcomes of the study in a paragraph (NOT in numbering).

5. References and Citations

We usually expect a minimum of 25 and 40 references primarily to recent journal papers
for research/original paper and review paper, respectively. Each citation should be
written in the order of appearance in the text [1], [2], [3], [4], .... (Sequential order!!)
URGENT: SELF CITATION from same author or group authors is MAX 10%.

6. Paragraph
A paragraph is a sentence or group of sentences that support one main idea. Many
authors have presented paragraphs in very long terms. Author should use simple

sentences which are grammatically correct, but too many can make your writing less
interesting.

Every paragraph in a paper should be:

- Unified: All of the sentences in a single paragraph should be related to a single
controlling idea (often expressed in the topic sentence of the paragraph).

- Clear: The sentences should all refer to the central idea of the paper.

- Coherent: The sentences should be arranged in a logical manner and should follow a
definite plan for development.

- Well-developed: Every idea discussed in the paragraph should be adequately
explained and supported through evidence and details that work together to explain the
paragraph’s controlling idea.



IMPORTANT:

Please register & submit your final camera paper in MS Word file format (or LATEX
source files; ZIP your files if you present your final paper in LATEX) through bit.ly/icw-
telkomnika2018(registration form) or goo.gl/q7Hjx3 (registration form) as soon.

Conference fee please refer to bit.ly/icw-poster or goo.gl/3WJIWFp
Batch | (for latest papers submission: May 1, 2018)

- Early Bird deadline: Jul 30, 2018

- Registration deadline: Aug 10, 2018

Batch Il (for papers submission AFTER May 1, 2018)
- Early Bird deadline: Aug 10, 2018
- Registration deadline: Aug 30, 2018

This fee covers conference, gala dinner, seminar kit, workshop & publication fees on
the TELKOMNIKA, but excludes hotel room, transportation & tour.

Payment is by T/T transfer:

Bank Account name (please be exact)/Beneficiary: TOLE SUTIKNO
Bank Name: Bank Central Asia (BCA)

Branch Office: Kusumanegara

City: Yogyakarta

Country :Indonesia

Bank Account #: 8465122249

SWIFT Code: CENAIDJAXXX

| look forward for hearing from you
Thank you

Best Regards,

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Tole Sutikno

General Chair, ICW TELKOMNIKA 2018

Editor-in-Chief, TELKOMNIKA, Scimago Journal Rank (SJR): Q3
email: tole@journal.uad.ac.id

Tentative agenda of the ICW TELKOMNIKA:

--- September 18-21, 2018 at Royal Ambarrukmo Yogyakarta
--- JI. Laksda Adisucipto No.81, Ambarukmo, Caturtunggal, Depok, Sleman
--- Yogyakarta 55281, Indonesia

* Sep 18, 2018 (08.00-21.00): International Conference-Keynote Speeches and Parallel



Sessions

* Sep 19, 2018 (08.00-11.45): International Conference (cont.)

* Sep 19, 2018 (13.00-17.00): Tutorial on Humanoid Robot (Prof. Nadia Magnenat
Thalmann), Virtual Reality (Prof. Daniel Thalmann) and Intelligent Autonomous Systems
(Prof. Er Meng Joo)

*Sep 19, 2018 (18.00-21.30): Award Ceremony Program and Gala Dinner

* Sep 20, 2018 (08.00-16.00): Scientific Writing Workshop on TELKOMNIKA Editors
and Authors Meeting (TEAM) for upgrading our papers based upon feedback at the
conference.

* Sep 21, 2018: One Day Tour Yogyakarta (optional) - Tour to Yogyakarta and vicinity
visiting Sultan's Palace or Kraton, Taman Sari Water Castle, Borobudur and Prambanan
Temples

Ignore this email, if your paper is mentioned to b accepted by previous
notification and you have register to Google Form
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